



LOREN KAPLAN

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

*Specializing In
Industrial, Land & Investment
Brokerage*

PROFILE

Loren Kaplan joined Lee & Associates® three years ago and quickly established himself as a top young broker in the LA Central Market. He specializes in the representation of property owners, tenants, and buyers in the leasing and sale of industrial buildings. Geographically, he focuses most of his attention on all industrial buildings located in the Central Los Angeles, Vernon, and Commerce Submarkets. Loren is a native of Orange County, and graduated from the University of California at Irvine where he was a member of their Division 1 Soccer team. His strong work ethic, combined with his local market knowledge has allowed him to successfully add value to his clients.

323.922.5784

lkaplan@lee-associates.com

lee-associates.com

1201 North Main Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Corporate ID: 02174865
License ID: 01968119

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ▶ Golden Bell
- ▶ North American Motor Holdings
- ▶ Boulevard Apparel
- ▶ Fruth Custom Plastics
- ▶ Hollander Sleep Products
- ▶ LIA Associates
- ▶ Altalena Wholesale
- ▶ Alpert & Alpert
- ▶ OMG Super Foods
- ▶ Fashion Force International
- ▶ Imperial Design Center
- ▶ Herrera's Machine Shop
- ▶ Nick Properties

EXPERIENCE

Sept 2014 - Present: Lee & Associates®-Commerce, Inc. - Associate
 2013-2014: City of San Clemente - Planning Department

EDUCATION

2010-2014 University of California, Irvine
 - Bachelor of Science-Urban Planning Policy & Design

AFFILIATIONS

- American Industrial Real Estate Association (AIR)
- UCI Alumni Association
- California Bureau of Real Estate Licensed Salesperson